Re: URGENT HELP this is suppose to be Pigone Forge - WG-TC- BR 11/2/2022 Mccoppin, Brenda TOUR
ONLY

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 01/11/2022 12:20

Hello,

Tour changed to

2111012/ Gatlinburg
11/02 @12:30pm

WG TC Gatlinburg

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 3:12:39 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: URGENT HELP this is suppose to be Pigone Forge - WG-TC- BR 11/2/2022 Mccoppin, Brenda TOUR ONLY

Ellie,

Help this is suppose to be in Gatilinburg.

Michele

On 19/09/2022 06:15, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,

>

Tour booked

\%

Conf# 15720530
Invite: 615341
Tour date: 11/02 @ 11:30am

\%

\Y

\"

WG TC Branson.

\'%

\%

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>

\"%

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>

>



tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Thursday, September 15,2022 11:50:35 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: WG-TC- BR 11/2/2022 Mccoppin, Brenda TOUR ONLY

>

> Ellie,

>

> Please book this tour at WG-TC Branson.

>

> Thanks

> Michele

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/



http://www.magicworldclub.com/

